STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING March 4, 1993 HOBBE NEW MEXICO 862411880
GOVERNDR (505) 393-6161
M&G 0il Inc.
P.0. Box 957

Crossroads, NM 88114
Attn: W.M. Groesbeck
RE: PROPOSED RECOMPLETION
Snata Fe #1-C Sec 30, T9S, R37E
Gentlemen:
Your intent to plug back the above-referenced well from the Devonian
to the Penn formation was approved March 23, 1992. As of this date
no progress reports have been received. If work has been done and
not reported, please file necessary forms immediately. Unless reports

are received within 10 days the approval of this proposed recompletion
is considered cancelled.

Very truly yours,

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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